Form C-103
(Revised 3-55)
NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

MISCELLANEOUS REPORTS ON WELLS

(Submit to appropriate District Office as per Commission Rule 1106)

COMPANY Consolidated Minerals Development Corporation
110 South Second s+, (Address) Raton, New Mexico

LEASE  Garah "g® WELL NO. 1 UNIT J S 26 T 31N R 23 E
DATE WORK PERFORMED_ q/1/56 POOL__ gildeat (Colfax)

This is a Report of: (Check appropriate block) l X iResults of Test of Casing Shut-off

Beginning Drilling Operations l [Remedial Work

D Plugging DOther

Detailed account of work done, nature and quantity of mpaterials used and results obtained.

6/10/56 Began Cable Tool Hole

¢ 11/56 Set 20' of 10" I. D. Second hand surface casing, cemented w/3 sax
cement, dumped down outside to surface,

9/13/56 Dr:lled cement plug. Quad ’01
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FILL IN BELOW FOR REMEDIAL WORK REDORTS ONLY
Original Well Data:
DF Elev. TD PBD Prod. Int. Compl Date
Tbng. Dia Tbng Depth Oil String Dia Oil Sttri.ng Depth
Perf Interval (s)

Open Hole Interval Producing Formation (s)

RESULTS OF WORKOVER:

Date of Test \LLEG\B\_E

Oil Production, bbls. per day

BEFORE AFTER

Gas Production, Mcf per day

Water Production, bbls.  per day
Gas -Qil Ratio, cu. ft. per bbl.
Gas Well Potential, Mcf per day
Witnessed by
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OIlL. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P, O. BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

June 25, 1959

American Surety Company

420 Denver National Building
821 17th Street

Denver 2, Colorado

ATTENTION: Mre Ge Ge Haller

Re: 11-561-192 Consolidated
Yinerals Development Corp.
£5,000 One ‘fell Bond Né/4
szfl, Section 26, Township
31 North, Range 23 East,
Colfax County, New Kexico.

Gentlemen:

Our records reflect that the subject well has not been properly
plugged and abandoned. We have had considerable correspondance with
a lre Fe Re Calley, 150 Broadway, New York 38, New York, in an attempt
to get this well plugged. To date our efforts have not been successful.
It is now our intent to inspect the subject well and to proceed with
the steps necessery to force-plug it.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, do not hesitate
to call upon me.

Very truly yours,

R. Lo STAMETS
Geologist
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